
-----Original Message----- 
From: Opposition Leader [mailto:oppositionleader@leg.bc.ca]  
Sent: July-08-16 9:12 AM 
To: RJ 
Subject: Thank you for your E-mail 
 
Thank you for your e-mail.  This response is to assure you that your message has been received by my office. 
 
Please know that all of my e-mail messages are reviewed on a regular basis.  However, due to the high volume of 
e-mails I receive, I may not be able to respond personally to each one. 
 
Thank you again for taking the time to share your ideas, concerns and insights with me.  Your input is vital and 
assists me in better understanding the needs of all British Columbians. 
 
John Horgan, Leader 
Official Opposition 
 
 

-----Original Message----- 
From: Opposition Leader [mailto:oppositionleader@leg.bc.ca]  
Sent: July-04-16 11:00 AM 
To: RJ 
Subject: Thank you for your E-mail 

 
Thank you for your e-mail.  This response is to assure you that your message has been received by my 
office. 

 
Please know that all of my e-mail messages are reviewed on a regular basis.  However, due to the high 
volume of e-mails I receive, I may not be able to respond personally to each one. 

 
Thank you again for taking the time to share your ideas, concerns and insights with me.  Your input is vital 
and assists me in better understanding the needs of all British Columbians. 

  
John Horgan, Leader 
Official Opposition 

 
 

-----Original Message----- 
 

From: Opposition Leader [mailto:oppositionleader@leg.bc.ca]  
Sent: June-06-16 9:02 PM 
To: RJ 
Subject: Thank you for your E-mail 

 
Thank you for your e-mail.  This response is to assure you that your message has been received 
by my office. 

 
Please know that all of my e-mail messages are reviewed on a regular basis.  However, due to the 
high volume of e-mails I receive, I may not be able to respond personally to each one. 

 
Thank you again for taking the time to share your ideas, concerns and insights with me.  Your 
input is vital and assists me in better understanding the needs of all British Columbians. 

 
 

John Horgan, Leader 
Official Opposition 

 


